
BID CLARIFICATION #5 

March 4, 2015 

DUE DATE: March 10, 2015 

TIME: 2:00 p.m. 

PROJECT:     Coast Guard Building Demolition and Relocation of Site Utilities 

PROJECT NO:  #901824 

LOCATION:     University of Connecticut 

Capital Projects & Contract Administration 

3 North Hillside Road 

Storrs, CT   06269 

Attn: Amy Allen 

Please note the following information must be incorporated into your bid for the 

Coast Guard Building Demolition and Relocation of Site Utilities, Project #901824: 

1) Please see attached RFI Response Log attached below.  In addition please view the following link for requested

documents/reports:  https://dropbox.uconn.edu/dropbox?d=1&n=RFI%20Attachments.zip&p=WWlMigV1WkKmFynjS 

2) An informal walkthrough will be held this Friday March 6, 2015 at 9am.  Anyone interested can meet Jim Young at the

entrance of the Coast Guard Building across from the Branford House.  No questions will be answered. 

3) In addition to your Form of Proposal, please include a separate Excel spreadsheet placed after your Schedule of Values

breaking down the following categories: 

i) General Conditions

(1) Staffing 

(2) Trailer/Office Supplies 

(3) Dumpsters 

(4) Mobilize/Demobilize 

(5) Other 

ii) Existing Conditions

(1) Demolition of Coast Guard building 

(2) ACM Removal 

(3) Other Hazmat Removal 

iii) Div 22 (Plumbing); Div 23 (HVAC) and Div 26 (Electrical)

(1) Breakdown Material and Labor (for each Div) 

  The University of Connecticut Bid Submission Requirements: 

 All bidders must submit their Form of Proposal along with all required forms and any associated bid

clarifications as your firm’s bid proposal.    All required forms must be completed.

 All bidders must initial the bottom of each page within their bid proposal and associated Bid Clarifications

attesting to the fact that you have reviewed, read, understood, and accepted the information and terms and

conditions within, without exception.

 YOUR BID PROPOSAL MAY BE CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE AND MAY NOT BE REVIEWED FOR

FAILURE TO SUBMIT ALL OF THE ABOVE DOCUMENTATION (ALONG WITH ANY OTHER

DOCUMENTATION DETAILED IN THE BID DOCUMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS)

 All bid awards must be approved by the University of Connecticut. After review of all factors, terms and

conditions, including price, the University of Connecticut reserves the right to reject any and all proposal, or

any part thereof, or waive defects in same, or accept any proposal deemed to be in the best interest of the

University of Connecticut

University of Connecticut 
Amy Allen, Purchasing Agent II 

https://dropbox.uconn.edu/dropbox?d=1&n=RFI%20Attachments.zip&p=WWlMigV1WkKmFynjS


RFI No. Company Name Date 

Submitted 

Question Response Req'd 

From 

Response 

1 Standard Demolition 

Services Inc.

2/27/2015 Will the RFI Deadline of Monday 3/2/15 at 2:00PM be extended due 

to the second walk through date change from Thursday 2/26 to 

Friday 2/27 to allow any subcontractors a little more time to submit 

RFIs to the approved GCs?

A. Allen No.

2 Standard Demolition 

Services Inc.

2/27/2015 Considering this project is planned as a fast track schedule and it was 

stressed at the pre-bid meeting overtime should be carried to cover 

the scope of work per the plans and specs within the schedule 

duration.  Please confirm/clarify the working hours that will be 

allowed including weekends, double shifts, etc. ; plus any restrictions 

such as limited work area and hours due to events like weddings etc.

S. Beaudet With the exception of no work at the Branford 

House on Fridays, Saturdays & Sundays, refer to 

specification section 01 10 00 - Summary of 

Work for instructions.

3 Standard Demolition 

Services Inc.

2/27/2015 Concerning submittals: BVH suggested submittals for mechanical 

work such as streamlines could be submitted in sections, which is a 

good idea to help expedite the approval process.  With that being 

said, will a key plan be provided as a guide for the submittal 

sections?

S. Beaudet It is the responsibilty of the contractor to 

determine the final phasing and installation 

schedule. Submittals with associated stress 

analyses would need to be from an anchor to an 

anchor.

4 Standard Demolition 

Services Inc.

2/27/2015 Would you please confirm start dates per each building shut downs 

for mechanical streamline modification work?

S. Beaudet Branford House does not require steam service 

during the summer months. Assume steam can 

be deactivated by May 25th. Building 19 is fed 

from a different source and feeds the Academic 

Buiding whicn needs to be maintained throughout 

the summer.  Marine Science and Academic 

Building will require minimum shut downs. All 

dates are to be verified and approved by the 

University.

5 Standard Demolition 

Services Inc.

3/2/2015 What is the color of the scrim on the fence, blue or green? S. Beaudet Green

RFI LOG -  Project 901824 Coast Guard Building Demolition and Relocation of Site Utilities



6 Standard Demolition 

Services Inc.

3/2/2015 Please provide us with the depth and measurements of the 

foundations.

S. Beaudet Refer to profile drawings for assumed bottom of 

foundation elevations.

7 Standard Demolition 

Services Inc.

3/2/2015 Are there any exterior elevation drawings? S. Beaudet No

8 Standard Demolition 

Services Inc.

3/2/2015 On Drawing C3.0, does the roof of the entryway get salvaged or is it 

just the columns that get salvaged?  And is there anything additional 

in the entryway that gets salvaged?

S. Beaudet The columns, rails and balustrades along the 

entrance to the Coast Guard Building as well as 

the front entry columns and roof are to be 

salvaged and returned to the owner. 

9 Standard Demolition 

Services Inc.

3/2/2015 On Drawing 3.1 there are two manholes that get filled with flowable 

fill, please provide us with the measurement of each manhole.

S. Beaudet Depths of manholes are unknown. Assume 5' 

diameter at 10' deep.

10 Manafort Brothers 

Inc.

2/27/2015 Can you provide the inspection report (ACM/PCB) referenced in 02 

84 33 1.5 (C )?

S. Beaudet Yes.

11 Manafort Brothers 

Inc.

2/27/2015 Please confirm that "Old Cafeteria Building 21" is the large room on 

Ground Floor of Building 21 (Drawing ASB2.0).

S. Beaudet Old Cafeteria Building 21 consists of basement rooms 

010/011/012/013/014 and Corridor C0C (dwg ASB1.0), 

ground floor room G54 (dwg ASB2.0) and pitched 

shingled roof (dwg ASB6.0).

12 Manafort Brothers 

Inc.

2/27/2015 In the Old Cafeteria windows - the substrate is required to be 

removed 12" beyond exterior caulk lines as PCB Bulk Product Waste - 

is that just the exterior (Brick) or is the interior substrate (concrete) 

required to be removed to 12" also?

S. Beaudet Exterior substrate only.

13 Manafort Brothers 

Inc.

2/27/2015 Is there an AWP approved for the demolition and segregation of the 

vapor barrier at the exterior walls?

S. Beaudet No.



14 Manafort Brothers 

Inc.

3/2/2015 On the H1 drawing you are showing the MP stream leaving the 

building at 65psi and the PRV station sized to reduce to 48psi, which 

is it that you are looking for?

S. Beaudet Medium Pressure shall be per the PRV station 

detail
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